

## **All Saints Residents Association**

Please note that the next meeting is to be held on Thursday 17 September at the All saints Church at 7.30pm

**ALL ARE WELCOME-IT IS YOUR MEETING VOICE YOUR CONCERNS**

### **Agenda**

1. Greetings
2. Committee Members needed
3. Magpie Centre update (Linda Fiddymont)Opening day was Saturday 12th September.
4. Feedback from the community wardens and monitoring officers (Johanna Dickson)
5. General feed back and community issues ( Community Warden for Luton & Wayfield Emma Patching Chatham Central Muriel Hucks)
6. Area Concerns (PCSO Jordan Blackman)

Any issues you would like added to the agenda please email me  
Simon-Wray@hotmail.com